
PROCUREMENT FOR THE SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF ICT EQUIPMENT  FOR
THE NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SPORTS (NAS) – PHASE 1 AT NEW CLARK CITY

BID BULLETIN NO. BAC-G-ICT-2022-01

This Bid Bulletin clarifies the queries that were raised during the Pre-Bid Conference on 25 March
2022 commenced at 8:00 AM and queries sent through e-mail by prospective bidders, as well as
other matters relative to the Procurement for the Supply, Delivery and Installation of ICT
Equipment  for the NAS – Phase 1 at New Clark City.

I. General Queries

QUERIES CLARIFICATION/S

1. Regarding the Gold Partnership
Certification, not all manufacturers
issue the same form of ranking/
certifications for their resellers.

The manufacturer or accredited distributor or
partner  must be gold certified for at least one (1)
brand of any of the equipment listed.

Gold Partner or equivalent or higher certifications
will be acceptable.

2. Re SLCC, if the contract ended in
February 2017, will it still be
considered as SLCC?

For consideration, the 5-year requirement of SLCC
will be revised to 10 years prior to the date of
submission of  bids (April 2012 to April 2022).

3. Regarding the delivery lead time of
the devices, other suppliers’
delivery lead time is up to 180
days. Is the delivery time for 120
days workable?

It is possible. However, it is highly recommended
that all available items that can be delivered the
earliest time possible be delivered earlier than the
required delivery date.

The corrected Section VI. The Schedule of
Requirements is attached as Annex “B”.

4. Item No. 3- 12 pcs - STANDARD
DESKTOP PRINTER - SCAN
RESOLUTION, OPTICAL- 216 x
297mm- Is this specification
pertain to Scan Size of the flatbed?

Yes, this pertains to the scan size capability of the
flatbed, and must also accommodate long bond
paper dimensions.

5. Item No. 7-4 units –55”
SMARTBOARD - Can the Display
size be relaxed to at least 54.6"
because most of the model of
smartboard is not exactly 55”?

Yes, the 54.6” can be used.

See revisions in Item 7 of Section VII. Technical
Specifications, attached as Annex “A”.

6. Item No. 9 - DESKTOP CONFIG-
MID GB dedicated-Can this
requirement be relaxed to at least
2GB dedicated graphics?

Yes, 2GB can be accepted.

See revisions in Item 9 of Section VII. Technical
Specifications, attached as Annex “A”.

7. 27-inch 5k Retina display, true
tone technology. Can this be
changed to at least a 24-inch 4.5k
Retina display because the required
27-inch is no longer available in the
market?

Yes. It is preferable to provide the 27” 5k Retina
display as listed in the Technical Description.

In consideration of the available items in the market,
the 24” with 4.5k Retina Display can be an option.

See revisions in Item 10 of Section VII. Technical
Specifications, attached as Annex “A”.



8. Intel Iris plus/Graphics 640 -Can
this requirement be changed to
7-core GPU because this is the new
integrated graphics of the
processor for the model?

Yes.

See revisions in Item 10 of Section VII. Technical
Specifications, attached as Annex “A”.

9. Kensington lock slot - For this
High-End Desktop, Kensington lock
slot is no Longer applicable for the
new or latest model, can this
requirement be omitted?

Yes.

See revisions in Item 10 of Section VII. Technical
Specifications, attached as Annex “A”.

10. Item No. 11-47 sets ACCESSORIES
FOR THE DESKTOPS (Webcam, UPS
& External Speakers) – For the
UPS, what are the Technical
Specifications because there is
nothing indicated in this item.

The Technical Specifications of the UPS under this
item are the same Specifications listed under Item
No. 14, Uninterruptible Power Supply for Desktops.

11. Item No. 12 - 50 units - LAPTOP-
MID 512GB SSD or Higher – Would
a 256Gb SSD+ 1TB HDD for Storage
requirement be allowed as an
option?

Yes.

See revisions in Item 12 of Section VII. Technical
Specifications, attached as Annex “A”.

12. Item No. 14- 54 pcs. –
UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SUPPLY
FOR DESKTOPS USB Charger: 1 and
USB Charging slot. Can the said
specification be omitted because
most of the UPS brand and model
have no USB Charger?

Yes.

See revisions in Item 14 of Section VII. Technical
Specifications, attached as Annex “A”.

13. Sockets: 3x Universal- Please clarify
“Sockets: 3x Universal or 3x
NEMA"?

Corrected, it’s 3x NEMA.

See revisions in Item 14 of Section VII. Technical
Specifications, attached as Annex “A”.

14. Alarm: Battery mode: Sounding
every 10 seconds- Please clarify the
technical specifications of
"Sounding every 10 seconds or
buzzer rings 4 seconds, red light
flash"

Please see revised technical specifications as shown
in the revised Item 14 of Section VII. Technical
Specifications, attached as Annex “A”.

15. Low Battery:  Sounding every 1
second – Please clarify the
technical specification  "Low
Battery or Insufficient battery
capacity: Sounding or buzzer rings
every 1 second, red light flashing?

Please see revised technical specifications as shown
in the revised Item 14 of Section VII. Technical
Specifications, attached as Annex “A”.
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16. Overload: Sounding every 0.5
second - Please clarify technical
specification "Overload/Short
Circuit: Sounding every 0.5 second
or Buzzer keeps ringing, red light
on" Fault: Continuously sounding?
Please clarify technical
specification “Fault/Short Circuit:
Continuously sounding or Buzzer
keeps ringing, red light on?

Please see revised technical specifications as shown
in the revised Item 14 of Section VII. Technical
Specifications, attached as Annex “A”.

II.     Clarifications

Reference Section Published Provision Corrected Provision

Bid Data Sheet. ITB
Clause 5.3 of Bidding
Documents

The Bidder must have completed a
single contract that is similar to the
project, equivalent to at least fifty
percent (50%) of the ABC; or at
least two (2) similar completed
contracts with the aggregate
amount equivalent to at least fifty
percent (50%) of the ABC. The
similar contract shall have been
completed within five (5) years
(February 2017 to February 2022)
prior to the date of submission and
receipt of bids.

The Bidder must have completed a
single contract that is similar to
the project, equivalent to at least

fifty percent (50%) of the ABC; or
at least two (2) similar
completed contracts with the
aggregate amount equivalent
to at least fifty percent (50%) of
the ABC and the largest of
these similar contracts must be
equivalent to at least half of the
percentage (25%) of the ABC as
required above. The similar
contract shall have been
completed within ten (10) years
(April 2012 to April 2022) prior to
the date of submission and receipt
of bids.

Clarification on the
attachments for
Statement of all
ongoing contracts
and Single Largest
Completed Contract
(SLCC) which should
form part of the
eligibility
requirements during
bid submission

The Statement of all ongoing contracts requirement is merely a
“statement” of all ongoing contracts. It refers to a “statement” to be
made by the bidder relative to all its ongoing government and private
contracts, and not the actual submission of the physical NOA, NTP or
Contract.

The Statement of Single Largest Completed Contract SLCC to be
submitted by the bidder shall attach any of the following proofs:

● End User’s Acceptance; or
● Official Receipt  issued for the contract; or
● Sales Invoice issued for the contract

Page 3 of 4



Bidding Activity Current Schedule Revised Schedule
Submission of Bid
Proposals

9:00 AM, 08 April 2022
(Friday)

9:00 AM, 11 April 2022
(Monday)

Opening of Bid Proposals 10:00 AM, 08 April 2022
(Friday)

10:00 AM, 11 April 2022
(Monday)

Detailed Bid Evaluation 09-18 April 2022
(Saturday to Monday)

12-18 April 2022
(Tuesday to Monday)

III.   Reminders

Additional Requirements to be
submitted by the bidder during post
qualification

1) Sworn Statement certifying that the brands of
the items are existing in the market for at least 5
years;

2) Manufacturer’s Authorization Form;
3) Statement of After Sales Support Availability; and
4) Gold Partnership Certification – stating that the

manufacturer or accredited distributor or partner
is, at least, a gold partner or equivalent, for at
least one (1) brand for any of the equipment
listed.

Please be reminded that all queries after the release of this Bid Bulletin will not be entertained.

All provisions, conditions and statements in the bidding documents inconsistent with this Bid
Bulletin are either modified or rendered ineffective, as the case may be.

Issued this 04 April 2022 (Monday).

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR GOODS

JOCELYN L. CANIONES
Vice Chairperson
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